From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in
Date: 16-05-2023 14:46
Subject: Inviting Nominations for Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Telecom Excellence Awards-2023 -Regarding

Dear Madam/Sir,
Greetings from AICTE!

We are pleased to let you know that Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Telecom Excellence Awards
(hereinafter, the ‘Award’) have been instituted by Department of Telecommunications, Government of
India to encourage innovations in telecom sector and stimulate/ inspire Telecom Skill ecosystem by
rewarding the successful telecom skilled people and institutions of India annually for their exemplary and
outstanding contributions in the areas of Telecom Innovations, Skilling, Services, Manufacturing,
Applications in deploying telecom dependent sectoral solutions for different fields such as agriculture,
commerce, health, education etc.

The nominations/ recommendations for the Award are hereby invited from Universities;
Technical/Educational/ Academic institutions on the online National Award Portal www.awards.gov.in.
The nominations/ recommendations should contain all relevant details specified in the format available
on the above portal. The online nominations/ recommendations for the Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya
Telecom Excellence Awards 2023 have been started and the last date for nominations is 15th June, 2023.
Kindly send suitable nominations for the Award through online mode at the earliest.

Given the foregoing, AICTE cordially urges your institution(s) to share this information with all of the
faculty, students, staff, and others so they can benefit from this Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Telecom
Excellence Awards 2023.

pfa:-
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tVIMWIiiKyo55HDOJgK6 TfRvWUIRW8CCW!/view?usp=share link
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